ARCO Oil and Gas Company
New Mexico-Arizona District

P.0. Box 1710
Hcbhs, New Mexico 88240 "
Telephone 505 393 7163
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September 15, 1981
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Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett:

The corrected Form C-104 is returned with the perforations
we failed to report. The transporters for 0il and casing-
head gas are not determined as of this date. The well is
presently shut-in pending engineering decision as to the
method of storage and sale of oil and gas. Also the well
is under study for possible downhole commingling approval,
ho_ding for future use in waterflood or P&A.

The Form C-102 Acreage Dedication Plat has been enclosed
as requested.

Sincerely,

_ J / /
Don Shackelford .
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STATE OF NEW NEXICO

ENERG.: ano MINERALS DEPAR I MENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING b0 oRaweR 00
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE September 14, 1981 1505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

ARCO 0i1 And Gas Company
Post Office Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: J. L. Keel B
#30-0-6-17-31
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-104 on the subject
well for additional information.

Please complete by showing the oil and gas transporters
and the perforations, and submit Form C-102, Acreage
Dedication Plat. ‘

If you have any questions concerning this matter, feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

J1).O 5 e

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ar
Encls.



